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DATE : NOVEMBER 19, 2001 o O
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (GILCHRIST) eyz/z{"%d
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (TEITZMA PENA .) /(Wp
RE:

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF AN
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

AGENDA: 12/04/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: I::\PSC\RGO\WP\011387.RCM

Please place the following Request for Approval of Transfer of

Control of an Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the
consent agenda for approval.

Docket No. 011387-TI - Petition for approval of transfer of control
of Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate
No. 5766) from its current shareholder to Pacific Telecom,

Inc.,
through sale of 100 percent of issued and outstanding stock.

NOTE: Enhanced Communications Network, 1Inc, will continue to

operate as an authorized telecommunications carrier in the state of

Florida with no change in name, rates, tariff or terms and
conditions of service.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant
to Section 364.335 AND 364.33, Florida Statutes.
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